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NINE MILE POINT UNIT 1

DOCKET NO. 50-220

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION CONTAINED IN
INSPECTION REPORT'O. 50-220/89-80

VIOLATION

10CFR50.59(a)(1) permits the holder of a license to make changes in the
facility as described in the safety analysis report, without prior Commission
approval, unless the proposed change involves a change in the technical
specifications or an unreviewed safety question.

10CFR50.59(b)(l) requires, in part, that records of these changes be
maintained, and these records shall include a written safety evaluation which
provides the basis for the determination that the change does not involve an
unreviewed safety question.

Section III.C.2.1 of the Nine Mile Point I Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR)
states that the north section of the Radwaste Processing Building (which
includes the 225'levation sub-basement area) is for storing of solid
radioactive waste in metal drums until it is suitable for off site shipment.
The FSAR also states that the designed control for spilled liquid is to allow
the liquid to seek a lower level and thus be accommodated by the sumps, which
contain the fluid and pump it directly to storage tanks.

Contrary to the above, changes were made to the facility as described in the
FSAR in .that (1) in July 1981, the 225'levation sub-basement area of the
Radwaste Processing Building was used as a temporary liquid radioactive waste
storage area, in addition to the storage of the solid radioactive waste
contained in metal drums, and (2) in October 1981, a determination was made by
the licensee. to use the 225'levation sub-basement as a long term liquid
radioactive waste storage area; however, prior to causing these changes, the
licensee did not develop a written safety evaluation to provide a basis for a
determination that these changes did not involve unreviewed safety questions.
An analysis was needed to consider, for example, the limits for flooding the
sub-basement area to: (a) prevent a challenge to the water-tight integrity of
the sub-basement and the possibility of unanalyzed releases of radioactivity
to the environment; (b) assure that the water level would not topple the solid
radioactive waste drums, substantially increasing the radioactivity present in
the water and thus possibly increasing the occupational radiation exposure
which would result during a cleanup of the contamination which could result if
the drums were to topple.
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ADMISSION OR DENIAL OF THE ALLEGED VIOLATION"

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation does not contest the cited violation.

THE REASONS FOR THE VIOLATION

As explained below, the primary reason for failure to perform the
10CFR50.59 safety evaluation in 1981 was a past focus on design changes rather
than operating conditions as triggers for the need for 10CFR50.59 safety
evaluations. The reasons why the cited violation occurred must be examined in
the context of the time of its occurrence in 1981, previous experience 'with
similar events and the operational problems existing at the time.

In 1981, there was substantially less industry guidance relating to the
implementation of 10CFR50.59 than exists today. Thus, those responsible for
implementing the regulation had 'to rely on their understanding of how that
regulation had been historically implemented. At the time, the focus of
10CFR50.59 related to design changes rather than how operational conditions
might affect the facility as described in the Final Safety Analysis Report.
Thus, at the time, it was not Niagara Mohawk's practice to prepare 10CFR50.59
safety evaluations prior to making operational decisions relating to the use
of process systems such as the radwaste system.

,Since the commencement of Operation of Unit 1 and prior to the incident in
question, during certain off normal operational events resulting from startup
and equipment problems involving the radwaste system, water had been allowed
to overflow onto the floor at the 225'evel of the Radwaste Building. These
prior incidents had been cleaned up without substantial difficulty, without
any detected leakage outside the facility and without impacting the
radioactive waste drums stored at the 225'evel. Thus, such incidents were
considered to be consistent with the design of the facility and not a safety
issue. These practices were also considered to be consistent with Niagara
Mohawk's goal of minimizing radioactive discharges to Lake Ontario even though
such releases would have been within all NRC disch'arge limits.

At the time of the incident in question, the 225'evel of the Radwaste
Building was not actively being used for radioactive waste processing.
Contractor services, not requiring Radwaste Building processing equipment,
were utilized because of more stringent burial site limitations on free
standing water in radioactive waste containers and because of radioactive
waste processing equipment problems. After the incident it became apparent
that improvements to the Radwaste facility were warranted. Accordingly,
planning efforts for the Radwaste Tank and Piping modification were initiated.
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The NRC Region I Augmented Inspection Team (AIT) Report No. 50-220/89-80
and the 10CFR50.59 safety evaluation attached to this response contain
detailed discussions of the events associated with and following the
incident. In the interest of brevity, and as discussed at the October 30,
1989 Enforcement Conference, Niagara Mohawk does not dispute the facts as
stated in the AIT Report.. However, several additional considerat1ons should
be noted. At the time of the spill, Niagara Hohawk operators were trying to'recover from problems associated with the radwaste system involving mult1ple
failures and performance problems. We considered a number of options and
decided on the selected course in order to attempt to implement the NRC's
as-low-as-reasonably-achievable criterion and Niagara Mohawk's philosophy of
zero discharge to Lake Ontario. We believed at the time that our actions were
consistent with past practices and the des1gn of the facility. It is now
recognized that long term (several years) storage of liquid waste was beyond
the ant1cipated operational use of the area and a safety evaluation would have
been appropriate.

At the time of the August 22-28, 1989 Radwaste Augmented Inspection Team
inspection, Niagara Mohawk provided the NRC with an evaluat1on of the 1mpacts
of storing liquid on the 225'levat1on and concluded, as d1d the NRC, that
the storage of liquid did not adversely affect the health and safety of the
public or workers. Th1s conclusion was based on, among other things, the
Company's environmental monitoring program, the perimeter drainage system
monitoring program, the radiological protection monitoring program and the
building des1gn features. Niagara Mohawk's conclusions were also confirmed by
the sampling taken and analyses conducted during the AIT 1nspection. These
matters are described in the NRC's 1nspection report and were further
amplified during the Enforcement Conference. In summary, the condition
existing on the 225'levation is stable, be1ng monitored and reviewed on a
continuing basis by Niagara Mohawk management.

Niagara Mohawk's evaluat1on formed the basis of the 10CFR50,59 safety
evaluation prepared on October 26, 1989. This document also evaluated the
storage of liquid until decontamination of the 225'levation is complete and
determined that such storage can be safely continued. As requested in theletter transmitting the Notice of Violation, a copy of this 10CFRS0.59 safety
evaluation is enclosed. Thus, with regard to the preparat1on of the
lOCFR50.59 safety evaluation, full compliance has been achieved.

Even prior to the AIT inspection,'the Company had begun preparation for
the cleanup of the area utilizing a specially designed robot. The cleanup of
the sub-basement area has been closely monitored and controlled by Company
management. The cleanup' high priori ty and increased visibility are evident
by the pro]ect's 1ncorporation into the Nuclear Improvement Program. General
guidance for the conduct of activities assoc1ated with the cleanup efforts is
provided in the "Unit 1 Radwaste 225'leanup ALARA Plan", which emphasizes
maintaining accumulated radiation exposure as-low-as-reasonably-achievable.





Ma]or milestones in the cleanup of the sub-basement area have included the
recent decontamination of the walls and floors of the operating aisle and the
completion of the Tethered Remote Operating Device (TROD) construction and
testing. Training on TROD has also been completed for operators and
supervisors participating in the cleanup effort. The robotic device was
received at Nine Mile Point Unit 1 on March 9, 1990. Also, the Number ll
Waste Building Sump which wi 11 be used to remove water and sludge from the
area has been modified and successfully tested.

H V

The process associated with preparation of 10CFR50.59 „safety evaluations
has been significantly strengthened by Niagara Mohawk since the 1981 time
frame when the flooding of the 225'evel occurred. Management has assured
that those making decisions possibly affecting the safety of the facility have
increased sensitivity as to the need to prepare 10CFR50.59 safety evaluations.

For example, a 10CFR50.59 'training program, which reiterated the criteria
for performing 10CFR50.59 safety evaluations and .the techniques used to
prepare reports documenting safety evaluations, was provided to a broad
spectrum of individuals within the Nuclear Division in 1989. The training
program emphasized the basic concepts on which our safety evaluations are to
be based and that operational conditions are to be taken into account in
evaluating changes to the facility as described in the Final Safety Analysis
Report. This training program was also formulated to train other groups newly
responsible for safety evaluation development.

As discussed at the Enforcement Conference, Niagara Mohawk has made
extensive changes in its radwaste system and its operation. Modifications to
the radioactive waste treatment facility have prevented spills from occurring
and give greater flexibility for water management which is evident from the
near zero discharge status of Unit 1 during the past several years. Also, in
August 1981, Radwaste Operators and the position of Supervisor Radwaste
Operations were specifically designated to oversee the radwaste system
operation, thus increasing the knowledge and expertise of those responsible
for the system's operation.

H

With regard to the preparation of the 10CFR50.59 safety evaluation, full
compliance has been achieved, The completion of the cleanup is scheduled for
August 1990. However, management has clearly made known that its priorities
associated with this action are safety and minimization of radiation exposure
to workers rather then schedule considerations.

(0668i)
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1. TITLE: Stora e of Radwastes on Elevation 225'f Waste Dis osal Buildin

2. BACKGROUND AND SCOPE:

This safety evaluation addresses the use of the drum storage area on the
225'levationof the Waste Disposal Building for storage of liquid/spilled

radwastes. The evaluation encorporates future storage, including storage, until
such time as elev. 225'econtamination is completed.

~Back round — Durtng a plant start-up tn July, 1981 following an extended refuel
and maintenance outage, problems were observed in the Reactor Water Clean-up
System heat exchanger. investigation of this problem resulted in a perturbation
in the Reactor Building Closed Loop Cooling, (RBCLC) System requiring the
removal of the waste concentrator from service (the waste concentrator is cooled
by the RBCLC System). The removal of the concentrator from service limited the
ability to process high conductivity water and this in turn resulted in a I
substantial water inventory in the Haste Building. Concurrently, difficulties
occurred in the processing of low conductivity water further compounding the
water inventory problems. A piping failure in the Haste Building allowed high
conductivity water to infiltrate the Low Conductivity System. The use of the
Low Conductivity System required frequent filter change outs and demineralizer
regeneration, which further contributed to the water inventory. This
necessitated the use of the lower elevation of the Waste Building for water andfilter sludge inventory storage until the waste processing systems could be
repaired and returned to normal service.

Clean-up efforts were undertaken promptly following the event and were continued
until dose rates encountered made further efforts impracticable.

As a result, a condition exists on the 225'levation of the Haste Disposal
Building in which approximately 150 fifty-five gallon steel drums are located,
some of which are in an unsecured condition. There are spilled and/or uncovered
drums of radioactive waste consisting primarily of filter sludges and spent
resins. However, the location of this material is such that there is a
significant amount of concrete to shield the areas of normal personnel access.

There have been cleanup efforts directed at the more accessible portions of the
225'levation, e.g. the control aisle including removal of two drums containing
radwaste material from .the west end of the elevation. Other areas, especially
the drum storage area, will require the use of remotely operated equipment to
reduce personnel radiation exposure. Therefore certain actions have been taken
to secure this area, one of which is maintenance of 6 to 14 inches of water over
the entire 225'levation floor in order to prevent drying of the spilled
material and the subsequent possibility of airborne contamination in the
building. However, due to the physical location and height of 'some of the
uncovered solid material and drums, some of the solid wastes are not covered by
~ater. Additional water level is not maintained due to concerns for migration
of the drums and possible loss, of more drum contents. Air analyses of the area
performed during the past eight years demonstrate that the water blanketing
control measures are adequate and that those portions that are not covered do
not contribute to an airborne contamination problem.

1341b
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Haste D1bs>osai ~8utidin D~esi n — The Unit i. FSAR describes the design of theHaste Disposal Building 1n Sections III and XII. Pert1nent details of the wastedisposal bu1lding des)gn are summarized in the following paragraphs.

The waste disposal building 1s designed as a Class I structure. (Class Istructures are those structures whose failure could cause significant release ofradioactivity or which are vital to safe shutdown and 1solation of the reactor,
and are des)gned -so that the possibil)ty of failure would approach zero when
subjected to maximum probable earthquake motion). (FSAR Sect1on III, C, 1.3)

The exterior walls and base slab of the wyete disposal building are designed toresist hydrostatic pressure and upi)ft in case of exterior flooding, to ]R.v.:,
elevation 249'. The substructure floors are designed for dead loads plus
unlimited live loads. The designed control for spilled 11quids is to allow thefluid to seek a lower elevation and thus be accommodated by the sumps, which
collect the fluid and pump )t directly to the floor drain collector tanks.

The concrete th)cknesses for walls and floors of the waste d1sposal building
were established to provide radiat1on shield1ng from adjacent radwaste areas.
The re1nforced concrete substructure completely isolates the basement and serves
as shielding for adjoining basement areas.

The building is designed to loca)1ze release of contaminated waste, thusrestricting the size of cleanup and decontamination effort. The substructure is
massive reinforced concrete which is not subject to fracturing. ,The waste
disposal building is designed to retain radioactive wastes if they leak from
systems so that they can be recovered and reprocessed. The effectiveness of the
waste disposal building design is ult1mately demonstrated by monitoring the
storm sewer downstream of the perimeter drainage system, and the environmental
mon1toring program.

In addition to the above FSAR described features, review of the building
drawings indicates the presence of waterstops in the building's concrete
construction jo) nts . Th1s feature is typical of NMP)

buildings�

. In addition
the concrete walls are substantial in thickness, ).e. 2 1/2 - 3 feet thick.
Also, the original specification called for epoxy coatings on floors and walls
in the waste disposal bu1ld1ng. The floor on elevation 225's covered with 1

to 2 inches of special high strength floor topping. The build1ng can therefore
store spilled liquids due to this substant1al wall thickness, impermeable floor
topping and the presence of waterstops in the construction joints.
The ventilation system 1n the waste disposal bu1lding 1s des1gned such that air
is supplied to the areas with the lowest potential for airborne contamination
and the inlets to the vent1lat1on exhaust ducts are located in the areas with
the highest potential for airborne contamination. Thus, elevation 225'ir
movement is directed out through the exhaust ducts reduc1ng the potential for
airborne contamination in nearby and upper elevat1ons. The exhaust ducts from
elevation 225'f the waste disposal building are routed to the main plant stack
passing through roughing filters, high efficiency particulate airborne filters, / ~ >and the main stack particulate, iodine sampling and noble gas mon1tor1ng systemsl.

1341 b
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protective actions and M~ionitorin — The perimeter drainage system at Niipi
collects groundwater and other drainage from around the Unit 1 buildings, and
pipes these waters to a sump located on the west side of the unit. The sump is
located at elevation 185'6".

Monthly grab samples were taken from the storm sewer, into which the perimeter
drainage system is pumped on a noncontinuous basis, and were analyzed for gross.
gamma contamination from 1979 until mid 1981. The analysis portion of this
monitoring program was upgraded in mid-1981 to include isotopic analyses and
monitoring frequency was increased to weekly grab sampling. In November 1982
analysis sensitivity was upgraded by performing isotopic analyses on dedicated
environmental equipment in a lower background area. Results of this monitoring
to the present date have indicated that no release of activity from the waste
disposal building has occurred. The perimeter drainage monitoring technique has
been included as part of NMPC's response to IE Bulletin 80-10, and conforms to
the criteria set forth in that bulletin. The semi-annual effluent reports that
are submitted to the NRC demonstrate that neither stack gaseous nor batch liquid
radwaste effluents from NMP1 exceed applicable criteria or regulations for
release of radioactivity in effluents.

Personnel access to the drum storage area on waste disposal building elevation
225's controlled in accordance with plant procedures for high radiation areas,
contamination areas, and when required, airborne radiation areas. Heekly
surveys of the open area of elevation 229'eading to the drum storage area are
performed. High smearable contamination levels are used to trigger the
performance of increased air sampling in the

229'rea.Special surveys of the 229'levation are performed prior to work being
done in the area, and air sampling is performed in conjunction with the work
activities. To minimize airborne contamination, a water depth of 6" to 14" is
maintained on elevation 225'. The continuous airborne radiation monitor on
waste disposal building elevation 261'an also provide indication of increases
in airborne radioactivity caused by any changes or deterioration of conditions
on elevation 225'.

3. ANALYSIS:

The waste disposal building design as described in Section 2.0 addresses the
concern for the storage of radwastes in liquid or other forms on elevation 225'.

Overexposure of plant personnel due to 'direct shine from barrels in the drum
storage area that may float directly in front of the gate leading to the

229'levationis considered to be a remote possibility due to the administrative and

radiation protection controls for access to the 229'levation. (e.g. the
requirement to use portable radiation monitoring equipment whenever entry is
made to the 229'levation). Additionally, the migration of barrels is
considered to be of very low probability due to presence of dams located in the
east and west ends of the operator aisle. The measures taken to minimize
airborne contamination in the drum storage area (maintenance of 6-14" of water
in the area) also demonstrate a positive ALARA approach in dealing with the
contaminated area.

The sampling and radiation monitoring discussed in Section 2.0 demonstrate that
the health and safety of the public has not been affected by the containment of
wastes in the 225'levation of the waste disposal building.

As verification that the results of the storm sewer sampling and analysis do in
fact assure that there is no leakage from the 225'levation of the waste

disposal building, a sample of the perimeter drainage system sump was taken and

analyzed. No evidence of contamination, and therefore leakage, was found.
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The measures discussed above provide positive assurance that use of the drum
storage area on elevation 225'f the waste disposal building as a waste storage
area have not compromised the safety of the plant staff, the public, or the
environment.

The measures discussed above also demonstrate that the conditions in the waste .
disposal building are stable and under the positive control of the operating
staff. This has allowed NMPC to take an ALARA approach to the cleanup and
decontamination of the area by taking advantage of radioactive decay, time to
develop appropriate technology, and to finalize a plan of action so that the
decontamination and cleanup effort can be performed in a safe and ALARA manner.

4, CONCLUSION:

The impacts of using the 225'levation of the Haste Disposal Building for
storage of liquid/spilled radwastes have been assessed.

Allowing the 225'levation to be used for the storage of liquid/spilled
radwastes will not adversely effect the public health and safety. This
conclusion is based on the following factors: A) the buildings features
described in Section 2 (e.g. essentially no permeability through walls and floor
due to thickness, floor topping and waterstops) and 8) the lack of any
indication of leakage out of the building as indicated 'by the grab samples taken
from the storm sewer system started-in 1979.

No equipment is being added, deleted or modified in conjunction with this
evaluation. Thus there are no concerns with equipment clearances, Category II
over I, jet impingement, equipment qualification, fire protection, Appendix R

analysis, control room habitability, or fuel analysis. There 'are no human
factors, concerns or ISI/IST concerns. ALARA concepts are being incorporated
into the maintenance of the 225'levation. There are no environmental impact
concerns.

5. ATTACHMENTS:

1. Safety analysis review verification

,
2. Certification of Compliance for NRC Standards ( 10CFR50.59)(NEL-032)

3. Haste Oisposal Building 225'levation Floor Plan

4. Safety analysis checklists

6. REFERENCES:

1. NHPC drawings: C-18547-C and C-18548-C (index 3-N2.1-H27).
C-15279-C and C-15286-C (index 3-N2.1-S2.3)

2. Oetailed Specification N-229.

3. Internal Correspondence from R. Cazzolli to Haste Disposal Building
225'ER

File, dated September 6, 1989, Subject: Notes Meeting on NHP1

Perimeter Drainage.
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SAFETY AHALYSIS REVIEW VERIFICATIOH

SAFETY EVALUATION NUHBER 7 -ci~ REVI S ION

1 ~ ALARA review completed per NT-100.A

2. EQ review completed per NEL-800 or NEL-052

3. Fire Protection analysis completed per NEL-046 v/A

4. 10CFR50 Appendix R compliance review completed
per NEL-046

5. Fuel Analysis Review completed

6. Changes to SAR required YES x NO

(If yes, list sections and LOCN numbers)
I

APPROVALS

h 2

DATE

g.-W~
$).) - og

~ 8-zs-sF

~ezr-
.a/e;"

~x/r)- ~j

7. Changes to Control Room Habitability study conclu-
sions required (If yes, explain)

YES )( NO

8.

9.

g/wM

ISI/IST Review Completed u/
Equipment Clearance Review Completed (Unit 2 only) *"R

10. Category II over I Review Completed (Unit 2 only) *NR

l2o

Jet Impingement Review Completed (Unit 2 only)

Human Factors Review Completed

*NR

13. Seismic Qualification Review Completed
per NEL-053 (Unit 2 Only) *NR

gap t
Concurrence: ~f2j+tg

Pro] ct/R ponsible Engineer Oate

*NR - Not required for Unit 1

1341b NEL-032-4
Rev. 0 6/89
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CERTIFICATION OF

CONPLIANCE TO NRC STANDARDS (iOCFR50,59)

(NEL-032)

Stora e of Radwastes on
TITLE: Haste Bld . Elevation 225'OD/REF DOC NO.:

SAFETY EVALUATION NUMBER: 89-016 REVISION:

A. Could the probability of occurrence or the consequences of an accident or
malfunction of equipment important to safety previously evaluated in the
safety analysis report increased?

No. This conclusion is based on the followin factors: A) the buildin s

features described in Section 2 (e. . essentiall. no ermeabilit throu h

walls and floor due to thickness floor to in and watersto s) and B) the
lack of an indication of leaka e out of the buildin as indicated b the
rab sam les taken from the erimeter draina e s stem startin in 1979 and

future enhancements to sam lin as described in Section 2.

Could the change create the possibility for an accident or malfunction of a
different type than any evaluated in the safety analysis report?
No. This conclusion is based on the followin factors: A) the buildin s

features described in Section 2 (e. . essentiall no ermeabilit throu h

walls and floor due to thickness floor to in and watersto s) and 8) the
lack of an indication of leaka e out of the buildin as 'indicated b the
rab sam les taken from the erimeter draina e s stem startin in 1979 and

future enhancements to sam lin as described in Section 2.

C. Is the margin of safety reduced, as defined in the basis for any Technical
Specification?
No. This conclusion is based on the followin factors: A) the buildin s

features described in Section 2 (e. . essentiall no ermeabilit throu h

walls and floor due to thickness floor to in and watersto s) and B) the
lack of an indication of leaka e out of the buildin as indicated b the
rab sam les taken from the erimeter draina e s stem startin in 1979 and

future enhancements to sam lin as described in Section 2. The monitor-
in rovides an added mar in of safet which offsets an otential
reduction due to this ion -term stora e.

Based on A, B, and C above, t'his change does not constitute an unreviewed
safety question.

Does the change affect Nuclear Safety?

No. This modification deals onl with non-safet related e ui ment and
does not im act an other safet -related e ui ment
Are changes r~uired in the Technical Specifications incorporated in the
license (Yes o ? If yes, describe.
No chan es re uired.

If Item E above is no and if an USQ does not exist, and if D is no, then
SORC review and approval is not required.

Is SORC review and approval required? YES 0

134Ib NEL-032-3
Rev. 0 6/89





CERTIFICATION OF
COHPLIANCE TO NRC STANDARDS

(NEL-032) (Con't.)

Page 2 of 2

F. Hill the proposed change, test or experiment result in a significant
increase in any adverse environmental impact previously evaluated in the
FES-OL, environmental impact appraisals, or in any decisions of the Atomic
Safety and. Licensing Board'. No. Stora e of li uid/s illed radwastes on

Haste Ois osal Bui ldin elevation 225'oes not result in a si nificant
increase in adverse environmental im acts as discussed in SER.

G. Hill the proposed change, test or experiment result in a significant change
in effluents or power level? No. None is antici ated because of the leak

ti htness of the bui ldin and the continued sam lin of erimeter drains and

aseous effluents will ensure there is no si nificant chan e in effluenis.
Power level is not im acted b this modification.,

J

H. Hill the proposed c'hange, test or experiment concern a matter not
. previously reviewed and evaluated in the documents specified in question

"F" above, which may have a significant adverse environmental impact?
No. As discussed in Item G above effluent releases will not si nificantl
increase.

I. Hill the proposed change result in an activity not confined to on-site
areas previously disturbed during site preparation and plant construction'.

No. This evaluation does not involve an activities which would necessitate
disturbin areas on-or off-site.

J. Hill the proposed change constitute a decrease in the effectiveness of the
NHP2 Environmental Protection Plan?No. This chan e will not decrease the

effectiveness of the NHP2 Environmental Protection Plan nor will it have an

adverse or environmental im act on the site. This conclusion is based on the

buildin features as described in Section 2 and b the lack of indication of
leaka e as evidence b the erimeter drawin s s stem monitorin .

Based on F, G, H, I and J above, this change does not constitute an
unreviewed environmental question

K. Are changes required in the Environmental Protection Plan (Appendix B to
NMP d2 OperatSng LScense)? (Yes@I If yes, descrSbe

'341b NEL-032-3
Rev. 0 i/89
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UNIT: /

Page 1 of 2

Page / of

HOD CONTROL NO. PN2 Y H

CONTROL ROOH HABITABILITYCHECKLIST

SER ~ gx~ if Qnc,an kiwci/ g~~ kJ cw

Efe vi+g'W 225 of ~~4< )li~
J'his

Checkl1st documents the results of a review performed on te design. of
this Hodifica1on consistent with NUREG-0700 Sect. 6.1.S to ensure that the
design includes appropriate steps to mit1gate or reduce the probability of an
accidents

Yes No

A.

0528p

REVIEH

l In the event of a OBA LOCA, or any other accident
described in Chapter 1S of the FSAR, would this
Hodific8tlon result in an INCREASE in:

a. the Design Primary Containment Leak Rate?

b. the Secondary Containment In-Leakage Rate?

c. the atmospheric 01spersion Factor (X/Q) due
to a change in the Radiation Release Point?

d. the Bypass Leakage Rates?

e. the ESF Equipment Leakage Rates?

f. the Secondary Containment Drawdown Time?

2. Does this Hodification result in a DECREASE in:

a. the RBEVS/SGTS Halogen and HEPA Filter
efficiencies?

b. the Control Room Halogen and HEPA Filter
efficiencies'

c. the Primary Containment Free Air Volume?

d. the personnel capacity of the Control Room'

e. the capacity of the RBEVS/SGTS Fans?

3. Does th1s Hod1fication result in a change in Control
Room Emergency Ventilation:

a. Pressure Boundary?

b. Intake Rate?

c. Rec1rculation Rate?

NEL-032-11
Rev. 0 6/89
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Page 2 of 2

Page " of

CONTROL ROOH HABITABILITYCHECKLIST

A. REVIEW (Cont.)

4. Could this Hodification result, in the event of a
DBA LOCA, in:

a. an increase in the number of Bypass Leakage

b. a change in the physical or process character-
istics of the Bypass Leakage Paths?

5. Could this modification result in a toxic gas
hazzard that would limit Control Room habitab1lity?

YES NO

.B. CONCLUSIONS INPUT

Based on the above review, the following remarks must be acknowledged,
pr1or to forming the conclus1ons to this Modification Final Safety
Evaluation.

pl.~c.

A, .C
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE OATE

1341 b NEL-032-11
REV. 0 6/89
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ALARA FINAL OESIGN CHECKLIST

P)DIFICATIPN ~ QPE7'/ P(/JOG '~-r 'u',."."fa'E cF un co~~<N47EO

~q~rE5'N Ecs~~a ZZS oFr~E'.~ gHRSAC SaM~d;

YES NO N/A

l.

2.

3.

4,

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

ll,

12.

Hill the modification produce post-accident radiation
fields wh1ch would unduly limit personnel access to
areas necessary for mitigation of or recovery from an
accident or unduly degrade the proper operation of
safety equ1pment in violdation of NUREG 0588, NUREG 0737
or I&E Bulletin 79-01B?

Are potential sources of radiation created by the
modification minimized and located as far as possible
from exist1ng controls and/or equipment requiring frequent
access during normal operations?

Are modification controls and/or equipment requiring
frequent access during normal operations located as
far as possible from potent1al sources of rad1at1on/
contamination?

Is appropraite shielding ut1lized where pract1cal
and beneficial to reduce personnel radiation exposure?

Is the modificiation designed such that time spent by
personnel .in a'a~iation area to operate/serv1ce
equipment installed as part of modificat1on is kept
to a m1nimum?

Have gauges, vents, drains and flushing 1 ines been
designed to minimize crud traps and prov/de for
adequate venting, draining and flushing?

Is adequate system and component isolation provided?

Are necessary serv1ces. (air, water, electrical, etc.)
provided?

Are radiat1on and a1rborne contamination alarms and
monitoring devices adequate?

Have adequate contawtnation control features been
1ncorporated?

Have appropriate mod1f1cat1on specific ALARA
questions been considered?

Has the ALARA cost/benefit of the modification been
appropriately addressed?

e/8

0081A NT-lOO.A-2
Rev. 2 06/87





ALARA BENEFIT ANO IMPACT REPORT
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HOO I F ICATION NO.

CONCEPTUAL EQUIPNENT QUALIFICATION REVIEW
(Page 1 of 2)

PROJECT ENGINEER

DATE ~82~c1

REFERENCE ORAHING(S) N A

HOOIFICATION TITLE Stora e of radwastes 1 '1 ding.

SYSTEH NAHE Radwaste

A) OESCR IP T ION/SCOP E

drum stor
for stora of radwa

PKIO

8) HILL THIS
HOOIFICATION')

Involve equipment currently identified
on the Equipment Qualification L1st?

2) Provide a function associated with safe
shutdown of the plant?

3) Involve safety-related electr1cal
equipment'.

4) Involve non-safety-related electr1cal
equipment whose failure under postulated
environmental conditions could prevent the
satisfactory accomplishment of safety
funct1ons by safety-related electrical
equipment?

5) Involve post-accident monitoring equip-
ment needed to assess the plant conditions
dur1ng and following an accident?

6) Have coeponents located in the following?
a) Reactor Building
b) Turbine Building
c) Orywell
d) Control Rooe
e) Other Radwaste

Y'ES NO UNKN

X"

X

X

X

7) Increase ambient temperature for the general
area in which 1t will be located?

0385p
NEL-800-1
Rev. 1 4/89





CUHCEPTUAL EMIPHEHT QUANTIFICATION REVIEW

HODIF ICATION NO.

YES No UNI(N

8) Add structural components/barriers that
could affect the thermal conditions in the
area?

9) Add mo1sture source(s) by way of routed pipe,
an added tank(s), etc.'.

10) Add radiation source(s) or rad1ation
shielding? X

Pro]ect Engineer Date

C) CONCEPTUAL EQUIPHENT QUALIFICATION REVIEW

Initial review of this modification indicates that Equipment
Qual1f1cat1on requirements:

l) Do not apply
2) Do apply

a) HELB/LOCA Analysis complete
b) HELB/LOCA Analysis requirement

3) Apply pend1ng further defin1t1on of scope

EQ Input 5 Status Fora Requ1red Yes

L1censing Eng1neer Date

za o4 Bq

Equip tneqnuallrttatlnn ng neer Date

0385p NEL-800-1
Rev. 1 4/89
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1NTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE
FORM 112.2 R OMO d642<21

Mr. S. W. W/lczek, Jr.

Mr. J. L. Willis
Cha/rman, Site Operat/ons
Review Cone)ttee

NTN
olsTRIGT Sal 1na Meadows

DATE il/A/2f FiLE COOE

SAFETY EVALUATION TITLE
AND DOCUMENT e 39- egg Rev. "/

f~ t4t ~ b4et'eI)c 0$ l4040 0 cta5 ovL ELc+;c2vL
Jpg g4 LALItW i%I'5po4LI 9 M I LRI Ill)

UNIT 1

UNIT 2

THIS SAFETY EVALUATION DOES NOT REQUIRE SORC

REVIEW. AFTER APPROVAL BY THE STATION SUPERINTENDENT

OR TECHNICAL SUPERINTENDENT OR GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT,

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COVER PAGE TO:

Carol Sgarlata
Nuclear Licensing

Sal1na Meadows
2nd Floor

SWW/CS: m]5:—
4922G

Attachment

xc: Records Management

FOR SWW

Manager, N lear Technology
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MNNn< MODIFICATIONREVIEW ($ITE OPERATIONS REVIE~W COME
NXIFICATICNTITLE

UNIT: K1 Cl 2 CI SITE

00CUIAENT TITLE

II
00CUIAENT NUJQEA

l gQ-CI
DOCUMENT TYPE 0 CONCEPTUAL ENGINEERING PACKAGE 8 FINALSAFETY EVALUATION CJ TECHNICALSPECIFICATIONS

IGINA~NAAIE

oL
PRtLIECT ENGINEEA NAIAE

"co@/g'iTE

LOGGED BY SITE PLANNING: N Y

. SITE CONTACT

NITIAL5 NITIALS OlTE

3.

4,

5,
I

FIRST FRESEMTEO TO SORO BY g L,~(~~ / a

~ ~

CATE

/
ACCEPTED BY SORC: @AS SUBMITTED 0 AS REVISFD MEETING N y 7-

v'HECK

ONE, IF APPLICABLE:

C3 THIS MODIFICATIONDOES NOT INVOLVEAN UNREVIEWEDSAFETY QUESTION@ DOES NOT IaVEA CHANGE TO TECHNICALSPECIFICATIC

0 THIS MODIFICATIONINVOLVES AN UNREVIEWED SAFETY QUESTION OR A GHEE TO TECHNICALSPECIFICATIONS. PRIOR NRC
APPRO'HALL

BE OBTAINED.

CHECK ONE, IF APPLICABLE:

0 THE DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW NEED MORE DETAILED ENGINEERING OR REVISmN. RETURN TO SORC FOR FURTHER REVIEV

0 THE MOOIFICATION MAY PROCEED 4 BE INSTALLEDAFTER SORC REVIEW OF THE RNAL SAFETY BNLUATION.

SORC CHAIRMAN' CATE ~< I+<'IF 0 SORC RENEW M/A IMT.

~ ~ ~

0 ACCEPTED BY SRAB: Cl ACCEPTED AS SUBMITTED 0 AS REVISED MEETING DATE

SRAB CHAIRMAN SRAB REVIEW N/A INT.

LOGGED CLOSED BY SITE PLANNING

313 238

AP-3.4.1 -6 September 1986 (Reissue)

GATE

$TIA80LNO. 55.32 IM
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'ECIINICAL REVIEW COVER'HEET rtcsrcaarv ~s ~ a ecwe t. asv ~

DOCUMENT

'-QIIII,I/QJ l (ocuwnt Title:
nit ll nit 2

n

Department:

REVIEW

Department

Compliance

Operations
Mainrenance

CC

Rad Protection
Chemistry
Site Engineering
:uclear Licensing
eactor Analysis
Iite Technical

Name (print)

47/A~>

nitials Date

/zg

omments to be resolved:
7kSo. M~ A I

Yes No

gp j pgz~<e~ ,8z pwfss:=. Ta
AoCcss

SORC REVIEW

SORC review/approval required. Yes No

Forwarded to NRCG to schedule for SORC: Date: ~

DOCUMENT APPROVAL

Docus~nt Approved

General Superintendent, Nuclear Generations Date
Station Superintendents OR
Technical Superintendent Nuclear





4 ~

The purpose of the Procedure Change Check List is to determine the potential
effects that the proposed change may have so that implementation of the
approved change vill be accomplished ia an expeditious manner.

hnsver the folloving questions. h YES aasver requires the folloviag'.

o Complete aa NCTS Commitment Identificatioa Form (refer to NRCP-ll,
httachment 1) and submit to Director Nuclear Regulatory Compliance, or
desigaee for input into NCTS.

o Director Nuclear Regulatory Compliance, or desigaee vill ensure the
cosssitmeat is dispositioaed.

4 ~
~ 'V ~

l. Is additional traiaiag required

1.1 Has %MR been submitted

2. hre procedure changes required for:

2.1 Conf iguratioa Controlled Procedures

2.2 hdmiaistrative Procedures

2.3 Emergency'lan and Procedures

2.4 Security Plan and Procedures

2.5 Operatiag Procedures

2.6 Emergency Operating Procedures

2. 7 Special Operatiag Procedures

2.8 Surveillaace Procedures
De par tmea t

2.9 Test and Inspectioa (Preveative Maintenance)

Yes No

'es

No

No Q
Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

2.10 Mahateaaace Procedures (Corrective Maintenance) Yes No

Department

2.11 Radiation Protection Procedures

~ 2.12 Chemistry and Radiochemistry Procedures

2.13 Reactor hnalyst Procedures

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

pril 19S9 .."".,:~:"."",'". ~'. > «'~~~~~~QMLit:.'.2 '4~>~5
Page 16 of 19 -~: —-- '-: '~- "4 '~ " -'ic
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(Cont)

2.14 Fuel Handling Procedures

Z. lS Pre-Operational and Startup Procedures

2.16 Supervisory Procedures

2.18 Standing Orders

2.19 Special Orders

2.20 Fire Protection

2.21 Environmental Procedures

2.22 Masto Handling Procedures

2.23 Modification Procedures

2.24 ISI Procedures

2.25 Training Procedures

?..26 Site Construction Services Nuclear Procedures

2 27 Planning Instructions

3.0 Is additional material required
(Special tools, spare partsi etc@)

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Tes No

Yes Ho

Tes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes N

Yes No

Yes No .

Tes No

Yes No

3.1 Millmaterial procurement time affect anticipated
implementation date Yes No

4.0 Mill proposed change affect present Technical
Specif ications interpre tations Tes No

S.O Mill proposed change require plant modification
before change can be implemented

6.0 toilet on actions required betwen %PC site,
Licensing and NRC, NRR

Tes Ho

Yes No

7.0 Proposed change should be sent to MOO Technical
Specifications for generic improvement Yes No

hpril 1989
Page 17 of 19

hP-3.4. 3
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November 30> 1989

89«189 1 o Taste is osal
4 V 0

This safety evaluation addresses the use of the drum storage
area on the 225'levation of the Waste Disposal Building for

, storage of liquid/spilled radwastes. The evaluation incorporates
future storage, including storage until such time as elevation

225'econtaminationis completed. This safety evaluation allows us to
use the room as it is presently r til it is cleaned up. The
committee accepted this item as pre ented with an Open Item for
that Mr. C. Gerber he present at SOR when this safety evaluation
is presented to the Site Operations eview Committee.

O~
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ACCELERATED DISTRIBUTION DEMONSTRATION SYSTEM
t,'h

~ ~ ~

~
~ ~

4 REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

SSION NBR:9003300168 DOC.DATE: 90/03/23 NOTARIZED: NO
FACIL:50-220 Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, Unit 1, Niagara Powe

AUTH.NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION
BURKHARDT,L. Niagara Mohawk Power Corp.

RECIP.NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION
Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk)

S UBJECT: Responds to NRC 900223 ltr re violations noted in Insp Rept
50-220/89-80.

DISTRIBUTION CODE: IEOID COPIES RECEIVED:LTR i ENCL SIZE:
TITLE: General (50 Dkt)-Insp Rept/Notice of Violation esponse
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UM'OHANK
NIAGARAMOHAWKPOWER CORPORATION/301 PI%INFIELD ROAD, SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13212/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

March 23, 1990
NMPlL 0485

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re; Nine Mile Point Unit 1

Docket No. 50-220
DPR-63

Gentlemen:

Attached is Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation's response to the Notice of
Violation contained in Inspection Report No. 50-220/89-80 dated February 23,
1990. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call.

Very truly yours,

NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION

NAS/)ac
0668i

Attachment

L. Burkhardt, III
Executive Vice President

Nuclear Operations

xc: Regional Administrator, Region I
Mr. W. A. Cook, Resident

Inspector'ecords

Management





NINE MILE POINT UNIT 1

DOCKET NO. 50-220
DPR-63

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION CONTAINED IN
INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-220/89-80

VIOLATION

10CFR50.59(a)(l) permits the holder of a license to make changes in the
facility as described in the safety analysis report, without prior Commission

approval, unless the proposed change involves„ a change in the technical
specifications or an unreviewed safety question.

10CFR50.59(b)(l) requires, in part, that records of these changes be

maintained, and these records shall include a written safety evaluation which
provides the basis for the determination that the change does not involve an

unreviewed safety question.

Section III.C.2.1 of the Nine Nile Point I Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR)

states that the north section of the Radwaste Processing Building (which
includes the 225'levation sub-basement area) is for storing of solid
radioactive waste in metal drums until it is suitable for off site shipment.
The FSAR also states that the designed control for spilled liquid is to allow
the liquid to seek a lower level and thus be accommodated by the sumps, which
contain the fluid and pump it directly to storage tanks.

Contrary, to the above, changes were made to the facility as described in the
FSAR in that (1) in July 1981, the 225'levation sub-basement area of the
Radwaste Processing Building was used as a temporary liquid radioactive waste
storage area, in addition to the storage of the solid radioactive waste
contained in metal drums, and (2) in October 1981, a determination was made by
the licensee to use the 225'levation sub-basement as a long term liquid
radioactive waste storage area; however, prior to causing these changes, the
licensee did not develop a written safety evaluation to provide a basis for a

determination that these changes did not involve unreviewed safety questions.
An analysis was needed to consider, for example, the 1'imits for flooding the
sub-basement area to: (a) prevent a challenge to the water-tight integrity of
the sub-basement and the possibility of unanalyzed releases of radioactivity
to the environment; (b) assure that the water level would not topple the solid
radioactive waste drums, substantially increasing the radioactivity present in
the water and thus possibly increasing the occupational radiation exposure
which would result during a cleanup of the contamination which could result if
the drums were to topple.





ADMISSION OR DENIAL OF THE ALLEGED VIOLATION

II

« ~

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation does not contest the cited violation.

THE REASONS FOR THE VIOLATION

As explained below, the primary reason for failure to perform the
10CFR50.59 safety evaluation in 1981 was a.past focus on design changes rather
than operating conditions as triggers for the need for 10CFR50.59 safety
evaluations. The reasons why the cited violation occurred must be examined in
the context of the time of its occurrence in 1981, pre'vious experience with
similar events and the operational problems existing at the time.

In 1981, there was substantially less industry guidance relating to the
implementation of 10CFR50.59 than exists today. Thus, those responsible for
implementing the regulation had to rely on their understanding of how that
regulation had been historically implemented. At the time, the focus of
10CFR50.59 related to design changes rather than how operational conditions
might affect the facility as described in the Final Safety Analysis Report.
Thus, at the time, it was not Niagara Mohawk's practice to prepare 10CFR50.59

safety evaluations prior to making operational decisions relating to the use
of process systems such as the radwaste system.

Since the commencement of Operation of Unit 1 and prior to the incident in
question, during certain off normal operational events resulting from startup
and equipment problems involving the radwaste system, water had been allowed
to overflow onto the floor at the 225'evel of the Radwaste Building. These

prior incidents had been cleaned up without substantial difficulty, without
any detected leakage outside the facility and without impacting the
radioactive waste drums stored at the 225'evel. Thus, such incidents were
considered to be consistent with the design of the facility and not a safety
issue. These practices were also considered to be consistent with Niagara
Mohawk's goal of minimizing radioactive discharges to Lake Ontario even though
such releases would have been within all NRC discharge limits.

At the time of the incident in question, the 225'evel of the Radwaste
Building was not actively being used for radioactive waste processing.
Contractor services, not requiring Radwaste Building processing equipment,
were utilized because of more stringent burial site limitations on free
standing water in radioactive w'aste containers and because of radioactive
waste processing equipment problems. After the incident it became apparent
that improvements to the Radwaste facility were warranted. Accordingly,
planning efforts for the Radwaste Tank and Piping modification were initiated.





The NRC Region I Augmented Inspection Team (AIT) Report No. 50-220/89-80
and the 10CFR50.59 safety evaluation attached to this response contain
detailed discussions of the events associated with and following the
incident. In the interest of brevity, and as discussed at the October 30,
1989 Enforcement Conference, Niagara Mohawk does not dispute the facts as
stated in the AIT Report. However, several additional considerations should
be noted. At the time of the spill, Niagara Mohawk operators were trying to
recover from problems associated with the radwaste system involving multiple
failures and performance problems. We considered a number of options and
decided on the selected course in order to attempt to implement the NRC's
as-low-as-reasonably-achievable criterion and Niagara Mohawk's philosophy of
zero discharge to Lake Ontario. We believed at the time that our actions were
consistent with past practices and the design of the facility. It is now

recognized that long term (several years) storage of liquid waste was beyond
the anticipated operational use of the area and a safety evaluation would have
been appropriate.

P T VE

At the time of the August 22-28, 1989 Radwaste Augmented Inspection Team

inspection, Niagara Mohawk provided the NRC with an evaluation of the impacts
of storing liquid on the 225'levation and concluded, as did the NRC, that
the storage of liquid did not adversely affect the health and 'safety of the
public or workers. This conclusion was based on, among other things, the
Company's environmental monitoring program, the perimeter drainage system
monitoring program, the radiological protection monitoring p'rogram and the
building design features. Niagara Mohawk's conclusions were also confirmed by
the sampling taken and analyses conducted during the AIT inspection. These
matters are described in the NRC's inspection report and were further
amplified during the Enforcement Conference. In summary, the condition
existing on the 225'levation is stable, being monitored and reviewed on a

continuing basis by Niagara Mohawk management.

Niagara Mohawk's evaluation formed the basis of the 10CFR50.59 safety
evaluation prepared on October 26, 1989. This document also evaluated the
storage of liquid until decontamination of the 225'levation is complete and
determined that such storage can be safely continued. As requested in the
letter transmitting the Notice of Violation, a copy of this 10CFR50.59 safety
evaluation is enclosed. Thus, with regard to the preparation of the
10CFR50.59 safety evaluation, full compliance has been achieved.

Even prior to the AIT inspection, the Company had begun preparation for
the cleanup of the area utilizing a specially designed robot. The cleanup of
the sub-basement area has been closely monitored and controlled by Company
management. The cleanup's high priority and increased visibility are evident
by the project's incorporation into the Nuclear Improvement Program. General
guidance for the conduct of activities associated with the cleanup efforts is
provided in the "Unit 1 Radwaste 225'leanup ALARA Plan", which emphasizes
maintaining accumulated radiation exposure as-low-as-reasonably-achievable.





Major milestones in the cleanup of the sub-basement area have included the
recent decontamination of the walls and floors of the operating aisle and the
completion of the Tethered Remote Operating Device (TROD) construction and
testing. Training on TROD has also been completed for operators and
supervisors participating in the cleanup effort. The robotic device was
received at Nine Mile Point Unit 1 on March 9, 1990. Also, the Number ll
Waste Building Sump which will be used to remove water and sludge from the
area has been modified and successfully tested.

The process associated with preparation of 10CFR50.59 safety evaluations
has been significantly strengthened by Niagara Mohawk since the 1981 time
frame when the flooding of the 225'evel occurred. Management has assured

'hat those making decisions possibly affecting. the safety of the facility have
increased sensitivity as to the need to prepare 10CFR50.59 safety evaluations.

For example, a 10CFR50.59 training program, which reiterated the criteria
for performing 10CFR50.59 safety evaluations and the techniques used to
prepare reports documenting safety evaluations, was provided to a broad
spectrum of individuals within the Nuclear Division in 1989. The training
program emphasized the basic concepts on which our safety evaluations are to
be based and that operational conditions are to be taken into account in
evaluating changes to the facility as described in the Final Safety Analysis
Report. This training program was also formulated to train other groups newly
responsible for safety evaluation development.

As discussed at the Enforce'ment Conference, Niagara Mohawk has made
extensive changes in its radwaste system and its operation. Modifications to
the radioactive waste treatment facility have prevented spills from occurring
and give greater flexibilityfor water management which is evident from the
near zero discharge status of Unit 1 during the past several years. Also, in
August 1981, Radwaste Operators and the position of Supervisor Radwaste
Operations were specifically designated to oversee the radwaste system
operation, thus increasing the knowledge and expertise of those responsible
for the system's operation.

T D P N I V D

With regard to the preparation of the 10CFR50.59 safety evaluation, full
compliance has been achieved. The completion of the cleanup is scheduled for
August 1990. However, management has clearly made known 'that its priorities
associated with this action are safety and minimization of radiation exposure
to workers rather then schedule considerations.
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1. TITLE: Stora e of Radwastes on Elevation 225'f Waste Dis osal Buildin

2. BACKGROUND AND SCOPE:

This safety evaluation addresses the use of the drum storage area on the
225'elevationof the Waste Disposal Building for storage of liquid/spilled pc<

radwastes. The evaluation encorporates future storage, including storage until
such time as elev. 225'econtamination is completed.

~Back round — During a Plant start-up in July, 1981 following an extended refuel
and maintenance outage, problems were observed in the Reactor Hater Clean-up
System heat exchanger. Investigation of this problem resulted in a perturbation
in the Reactor Building Closed Loop Cooling,.(RBCLC) System requiring the
removal of the waste concentrator from service <the waste concentrator is cooled
by the RBCLC System). The removal of the concentrator from service limited the
ability to process high conductivity water and this in turn resulted in a

substantial water inventory in the Haste Building. Concurrently, difficulties
occurred >n the processing of low conduct>vity water further compounding the
water inventory problems. A piping failure in the Waste Building allowed high
conductivity water to infiltrate the Low Conductivity System. The use of the
Low Conductivity System required frequent filter change outs and demineralizer
regeneration, which further contributed to the water inventory. This
necessitated the use of the lower elevation of the Waste Building for water and
filter sl,udge inventory storage until the waste processing systems could be

repaired and returned to normal service.

Clean-up efforts were undertaken promptly following the event and were continued
until dose rates encountered made further efforts impracticable.

As a result, a condition exists on the 225'levation of the Waste Disposal
Building in which approximately 150 fifty-five gallon steel drums are located,
some of which are in an unsecured condition. There are spilled and/or uncovered
drums of radioactive waste consisting primarily of filter sludges and spent
resins. However, the location of this material is such that there is a

'significant amount of concrete to shield the areas of normal personnel access.

There have been cleanup efforts directed at the more accessible portions of the
225'levation, e.g. the control aisle including removal of two drums containing
radwaste material from the west end of the elevation. Other areas, especially
the drum storage area, will require the use of remotely operated equipment to
reduce personnel radiation exposure. Therefore certain actions have been taken
to secure this area,'ne of which is maintenance of 6 to 14 inches of water over
the entire 225'levation floor in order to prevent drying of the spilled
material and the subsequent possibility of airborne contamination in the
building. However, due to the physical location and height of some of the
uncovered solid material and drums, some of the solid wastes are not covered by
water. Additional water level is not maintained due to concerns for migration
of the drums and,possible loss of more drum contents. Air analyses of the area
performed during the past eight years demonstrate that the water blanketing
control measures are adequate and that those portions that are not covered do

not contribute to an airborne contamination problem.
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Waste D~is osal ~Bul idio ~Desi n — The Unit 1 FSAR describes the design of the
Haste Disposal Building in Sections III and XII. Pertinent details of the waste
disposal building 'design are summarized in the following paragraphs.

The waste disposal building is designed as a Class I structure. (Class I
structures are those structures whose failure could cause significant release of
radioactivity .or which are vital to safe shutdown and isolation of the reactor,
and are designed so that the possibility of failure would approach zero when
subjected to maximum probable earthquake motion). (FSAR Section III, C, 1.3)

The exterior walls and base slab of the wyete disposal building are designed to
resist hydrostatic pressure and uplift in case of exterior flooding, to iRav.i
elevation 249'. The substructure floors are designed for dead loads plus
unlimited live loads. The designed control for spilled liquids is to allow the
fluid to seek a lower elevation and thus be accommodated by the sumps, which
collect the fluid and pump it directly to the floor drain collector tanks.

The concrete thicknesses for walls and floors of the waste disposal building
were established to provide radiation shielding from adjacent radwaste areas.
The reinforced concrete substructure completely isolates the basement and serves
as shielding for adjoining basement areas.

The building is designed to localize release of contaminated waste, thus
restricting the size of cleanup and decontamination effort. The substructure is
massive reinforced concrete which is not subject to fracturing., The waste
disposal building is designed to retain radioactive wastes if they leak from
systems so that they can be recovered and reprocessed. The effectiveness of the
waste di'sposal building design is ultimately demonstrated by monitoring the
storm sewer downstream of'he perimeter drainage system, and the environmental
monitoring program.

In addition to the above FSAR described features, review of the building
drawings indicates the presence of waterstops in the building's concrete
construction

joints�

. This feature is typical of NHP1 buildings . In addition IRgb< t

the concrete walls are substantial in thickness, i.e. 2 1/2 — 3 feet thick.
Also, the original specification called for epoxy coatings on floors and walls
in the waste disposal building. The floor on elevation 225's covered with 1

to 2 inches of special high strength floor topping. The building can therefore
store spilled liquids du'e to this substantial wall thickness, impermeable floor

. topping and the presence of waterstops in the construction joints.

The ventilation system in the waste disposal building is designed such that air
is supplied to the areas with the lowest potential for airborne contamination
and the inlets to the ventilation exhaust ducts are located in the areas with
the highest potential for airborne contamination. Thus, elevation 225'ir*
movement is directed out through the exhaust ducts reducing the potential for
airborne contamination in nearby and upper elevations. The exhaust ducts from
elevation 225'f the waste disposal building are routed to the main plant stack
passing through roughing filters, high efficiency particulate airborne filters,
and the main stack particulate, iodine sampling and noble gas monitoring systems.
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Protective Actions and M~ionitorin — The perimeter drainage system at NNPl

collects groundwater and other drainage from around the Unit 1 buildings, and

pipes these waters to a sump located on the west side of the unit. The sump is
located at elevation 185'6".

Monthly grab samples were taken from the storm sewer, into which the perimeter
drainage system is pumped on a noncontinuous basis, and were analyzed for gross
gamma contamination from 1979 until mid 1981. The analysis portion of this
monitoring program was upgraded in mid-1981 to include isotopic analyses and
monitoring frequency was increased to weekly grab sampling. In November 1982

analysis sensitivity was upgraded by performing isotopic analyses on dedicated
environmental equipment in a lower background area. Results of this monitoring
to the present date have indicated that no release of activity from the waste
disposal building has occurred. The perimeter drainage .monitoring technique has

been included as part of NMPC's response to IE Bulletin 80-10, and conforms to
the criteria set forth in that bulletin. The semi-annual effluent reports that
are submitted to the NRC demonstrate that neither stack gaseous nor batch liquid
radwaste effluents from NMPl exceed applicable criteria or regulations for
release of radioactivity in effluents.

Personnel access to the drum storage area on waste disposal building elevation
225's controlled in accordance with plant procedures for high radiation areas,
contamination areas, and when required, airborne radiation areas. Heekly
surveys of the open area of elevation 229'eading to the drum storage area are
performed. High smearable contamination levels are used to trigger the
performance of increased air sampling in the

229'rea.

Special surveys of the 229'levation are performed prior to work being
done in the area, and air sampling is performed in conjunction with the work
activities. To minimize airborne contamination, a water depth of 6" to 14" is
maintained on elevation 225'. The continuous airborne radiation monitor on

waste disposal building elevation 261'an also provide indication of increases
in airborne radioactivity caused by any changes or deterioration of conditions
on elevation 225'.

3. ANALYSIS:

The waste disposal building design as described in Section 2.0 addresses the
concern for the storage of radwastes in liquid or other forms on elevation 225'.

Overexposure of plant personnel due to direct shine from barrels in the drum

storage area that may float directly in front of the gate leading to the
229'levationis considered to be a remote possibility due to the administrative and

radiation protection controls for access to the 229'levation. (e.g. the
requirement to use portable radiation monitoring equipment whenever entry is
made to the 229'levation). Additionally, the migration of barrels is
considered to be of very low probability due to presence of dams located in the

east and west ends of the operator aisle. The measures taken to minimize
airborne contamination in the drum storage area (maintenance of 6-14" of'ater
in the area) also demonstrate a positive ALARA approach in dealing with the
contaminated area.

The sampling and radiation monitoring discussed in Section 2.0 demonstrate that
the health and safety of the public has not been a'ffected by the containment of
wastes in the 225'levation of the waste disposal building.

As verification that the results of the storm sewer sampling and analysis do in
fact assure that there is no leakage from the 225'levation of the waste

disposal building, a sample of the perimeter drainage system sump was taken and

analyzed. No evidence of contamination, and therefore leakage, was found.
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~ The measures discussed above provide positive assurance that use of the drum
storage area on elevation 225'f the waste disposal building as a waste storage
area have not compromised the safety of the plant staff, the public, or the
environment-.

The measures discussed above also demonstrate that the conditions in the waste
disposal building are stable and under the positive control of the operating
staff. This has allowed NHPC to take an ALARA approach to the cleanup and
decontamination of the area by taki'ng advantage of radioactive decay, time to
develop appropriate technology, and to finalize a plan of action so that the
decontamination and cleanup effort can be performed in a safe and ALARA manner.

4. CONCLUSION:

The impacts of using the 225'levation of the Naste Disposal Building for
storage of liquid/spilled radwastes have been assessed.

Allowing the 225'levation to be used for the storage of liquid/spilled
radwastes will not adversely effect the public health and safety. This
conclusion is based on the following factors: A) the buildings features
described in Section 2 (e.g. essentially no permeability through walls and

due to thickness, floor topping and waterstops) and 8) the lack of any
indication of leakage out of the building as indicated by the grab samples
from the storm sewer system started in 1979.

f 1 oor

taken

No equipment is being added, deleted or modified in conjunction with this
evaluation. Thus there are no concerns with equipment clearances, Category II
over I, jet impingement, equipment qualification, fire protection, Appendix R

analysis, control room habitability, or fuel analysis. There are no human

factors, concerns or ISI/IST concerns. ALARA concepts are being incorporated
into the maintenance of the 225'levation. There are no environmental impact
concerns.

5. ATTACHMENTS:

1. Safety analysis review verification

2. Certification of Compliance for NRC Standards ( 10CFR50.59)(NEL-032)

3. Naste Disposal Building 225'levation Floor Plan

4. Safety analysis checklists

6. REFERENCES:

1. NMPC drawings: C-18547-C and C-18548-C (index 3-N2.1-H27).
C-15279-C and C-15286-C (index 3-N2.1-S2-.3)

2. Detailed Specification N-229.

3. Internal Correspondence from R. Cazzolli to Naste Disposal Building
225'ER

File, dated September 6, 1989, Subject: Notes Meeting on NHPl

Perimeter Drainage.
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SAFETY ANALYSIS REVIEW VERIFICATION

SAFETY EVALUATION NUMBER

t

REVISION

1. ALARA review completed per NT-100.A

2. EQ review completed per NEL-800 or NEL-052

3. Fire Protection analysis completed per NEL-046 v/A

4. 10CFR50 Appendix R compliance review completed
per NEL-046

5. Fuel Analysis Review completed

6. Changes to SAR required YES x NO

(If yes, list sections and LOCN numbers)

APPROVALS OATE .

s 8

" 8-zs-W

.~/p;"

c f ~ ~J/zf k/

7. Changes to Control Room Habitability study conclu-
sions required (If yes, explain)

YES )( NO

8. ISI/IST Review Completed u/
9. Equipment Clearance Review Completed (Unit 2 only) *NR

10. Category II over I R'eview Completed (Unit 2 only) *NR

11. = Jet Impingement Review Completed (Unit 2 only)

i2. Human Factors Review Completed

*NR

e

*NR
13. Sei smi c Qual i fi cation Review Compl e ted

per NEL-053 (Unit 2 Only)

ipljlf
Concurrence:

Pro] ct/R ponsible Engineer Date

*NR - Not required for Unit I
134lb NEL-032-4
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CERTIFICATIOH OF

COHPLIAHCE TO HRC STAHOAROS (10CFR50,59)

(HEL-032)

Stora e of Radwastes on
TITLE: Waste Bld . Elevation 225'OD/REF DOC NO.:

SAFETY EVALUATION NUMBER'9-016 REVISION:

A..Could the probability of occurrence or the consequences of an accident or
malfunction of equipment important to safety previously evaluated in the
safety analysis report increased?

No. This conclusion is based on -the followin factors: A) the buildin s

features described in Section 2 (e. . essentiall- no ermeabilit throu h

walls and floor due to thickness floor to in and watersto s) and B) the
lack of an indication of leaka e out of the buildin as indicated b the
rab sam les taken from the erimeter draina e s stem startin in 1979 and

future enhancements to sam lin as described in Section 2.

Could the change create the possibility for an accident or malfunction of a

different type than any evaluated in the safety analysis report'?

No. This conclusion is based on the fol lowi n factors: A) the bui ldin s

features described in Section 2 (e. . essentiall no ermeabilit throu h

walls and floor due to thickness floor to in and watersto s) and B) the
lack of an indication of leaka e out of the buildin as indicated b the
rab sam les taken from the erimeter draina e s stem startin in 1979 and

future enhancements to sam lin as described in Section 2.

Is the margin of safety reduced, as defined in the basis for any Technical
Specification?
No. This conclusion is based on the followin factors: A) the buildin s

features described in Section 2 (e. . essentiall no ermeabilit throu h

walls and floor due to thickness floor to in and watersto s) and B) the
lack of an indication of leaka e out of the buildin as indicated b the
rab sam les taken from the erimeter draina e s stem startin in 1979 and

future enhancements to sam lin as described in Section 2. The monitor-
in rovides an added mar in of safet which offsets an otential
reduction due to this ion -term stora e.

D.

Based on A, B, and C above, this change does not constitute an unreviewed
safety question.

Does the change affect Nuclear Safety?

No. This modification deals onl with non-safet related e ui ment and

does not im act an other safet -related e ui ment.
Are changes rgguired in the Technical Specifications incorporated in the
license (Yes~o ? If yes, describe.

No chan es re uired.

If Item E above is no and if an USQ does not exist, and if D is no, then
SORC review and approval is not required.

Is SORC review and approval required? YES 0

1341b NEL-032-3
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CERTIFICATION OF
COIIIPLIANCE TO NRC STANDARDS

(NEL-032) (Con't.)

Page 2 of 2

F. Will the proposed change, test or experiment result in a significant
increase in any adverse environmental impact previously evaluated in the
FES-OL, environmental impact appraisals, or in any decisions of the Atomic
Safety and. Licensing Board'. No. Stora e of li uid/s illed radwastes on

Waste Dis osal Buildin elevation 225'oes not result in a si nificant
increase in adverse environmental im acts as discussed in SER.

G. Will the proposed change, test or experiment result in a significant change
in effluents or power level? No. None is antici ated because of the leak

ti htness of the bui ldin and the continued sam lin of erimeter drains and

aseous effluents will ensure there is no si nificant chan e in effluents.

Power level is not im acted b this modification.

H. Will the proposed change, test or experiment concern a matter not
previously reviewed and evaluated in the documents specified in question
"F" above, which may have a significant adverse environmental impact?

No. As discussed in Item G above effluent releases will not si nificantl
increase.

I. Will the proposed change result in an activity not confined to on-site
areas previously disturbed during site preparation and plant construction?

No. This evaluation does not involve an activities which would necessitate

disturbin areas on-or off-site.

J. Will the proposed change constitute a decrease in the effectiveness of the
NHP2 Environmental Protection Plan?No. This chan e will not decrease the

effectiveness of the NMP2 Environmental Protection Plan nor will it have an

adverse or environmental im act on the site. This conclusion is based on the

bui ldin features as described in Section 2 and b the lack of indication of

leaka e as evidence b the erimeter drawin s s stem monitorin

Based on F, G, H, I and J above, this change does not constitute an

unreviewed environmental question

K. Are changes required in the Environmental Protection Plan (Appendix B to
NHP ¹2 Operatsng Lscense)? <Yes@0 If yes, describe

134lb NEL-032-3
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Page / of 2--

UNIT: /
MOD CONTROL NO; PN2 Y M

CONTROL RQOH HABITABILITYCHECKLIST

$<R- Sfompc. o) Q~c,~h.<< gW~~k> .~
of &wive g<tjrcgcf > < lg '~

This Checklist documents the results of a,review performed on te design of
this Modificaion consistent with NUREG-0700 Sect. 6.1.5 to ensure that the
design includes appropriate steps to mitigate or reduce the probability of an
accident.

Yes No

A. REVIEH

1 In the event of a DBA LOCA, or any other accident
described in Chapter 15 of the FSAR, would this
Modificaflon result in an INCREASE in:

a. the Design Primary Containment Leak Rate?
'.

the Secondary Containment In-Leakage Rate?

c. the atmospheric Dispersion Factor (X/Q) due
to a change in the Radiation Release Point?

d. the Bypass Leakage Rates?

e. the ESF Equipment Leakage Rates?

f.. the Secondary Containment Drawdown Time?

2. Does this Modification result in a DECREASE in:

a. the RBEVS/SGTS Halogen and HEPA Filter
efficiencies?

b. the Control Room Halogen and HEPA Filter
efficiencies?

c. the Primary Containment Free Air Volume?

d. the personnel capacity of the Control Room?

e. the capacity of the RBEVS/SGTS Fans?

3. Does this Modification result in a change in Control
Room Emergency Ventilation:

a. Pressure Boundary?

b. Intake Rate?

c. Recirculation Rate?

0528p NEL-032-11
Rev. 0 6/89
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Page 2 of 2

Page
"" of

CONTROL ROON HABITABILITYCHECKLIST

A. REVIEW (Cont.)

4. Could this Modification result, in the event of a

DBA LOCA, in:

a. an increase in the number of Bypass, Leakage

b. a change in the physical or process character-
istics of the Bypass Leakage Paths?

5. Could this modification result in a toxic gas
hazzard that would limit Control Room habitability?

YES NO

B. CONCLUSIONS INPUT

Based on the above review, the following remarks must be acknowledged
prior to forming the conclusions to this Modification Final Safety
Evaluation.

P/on%.

.C
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE DATE

1341 b
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ALARA FINAL DESIGN CHECKLIST

g)PIFICATION ~PT'I EdA/-~ < dM'. s'~"6"< eF u~<o~~~YPTES

~q+rE5 dN E/.E~~~ ZZE oFv~E i.C7F (USMC Sazdr~x

YES NO N/A

Will the modification produce post-accident radiation
fields which would unduly 11mit personnel access to
areas necessary for mitigation of or recovery from an
accident or unduly degrade the proper operation of
safety equipment in violdation of NUREG 0588, NUREG 0737
or ILE Bulletin 79-01B?

2.

3.

Are potential sources of radiation created by the
modification minimized and located as far as possible
from exist1ng controls and/or equipment requiring frequent
access during normal operations?

Are modification controls and/or equipment requiring
frequent access during normal operat1ons located as
far as possible from potential sources of radiation/
contamination?

4. Is appropraite shield1ng utilized where practical
and beneficial to reduce personnel radiation exposure?

s. Is the modificiation designed such that time spent by
personnel in a radiation area to operate/service
equipment installed as part of modification is kept
to a minimum?

6. Have gauges, vents, dra1ns and flushing lines been
designed to m1nimize crud traps and provide for
adequate venting, draining and flushing?

7. Is adequate system and component isolation provided?

8. Are necessary services. (air, water, electrical, etc.)
provided?

9. Are radiation and airborne contamination alarms and
monitor1ng devices adequate?

10.

12.

Have adequate contamination control features been
incorporated?

Have appropr1ate mod1fication specific ALARA

questions been considered?

Has the ALARA cost/benefit of the modification been
appropriately addressed?

0081A NT-100.A-2
Rev. 2 06/87
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MODIFICATION NO.

CONCEPTUAL EQUIPNENT QUALIFICATION REVIEW
(Page 1 of 2)

PROJECT ENGINEER

DATE ~82~5@

REFERENCE DRAHING(S) N A

MODIFICATION TITLE Stora e of radwastes o le lding.

SYSTEM NAME Radwaste

A) DESCR IP 7 ION/SCOP E

drum stor
for stora e of radwa t

PAID

B) HILL THIS MODIFICATION:

1) Involve equipment currently identified
on the Equipment Qualification List?

2) Provide a function associated w1th safe
shutdown of the plant?

3) Involve safety-related electrical
equipment?

4) Involve non-safety-related electrical
equipment whose fa1lure under postulated
environmental condit1ons could prevent the
satisfactory accompl1shment of safety
functions by safety-related electrical
equipment?

5) Involve past-accident monitoring equip-
ment needed to assess the plant conditions
during and following an accident?

6) Have colponents located in the following?
a) Reactor Building
b) Turbine Build1ng
c) Drywall
d) Control Rooi
e) Other Radwaste

YES NO UNKN

X

X

X

7) Increase amb1ent temperature for the general
area in which it will be located?

0385p
NEL-800-1
Rev. 1 4/89
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CONCEPTUAL EOUIPNENT 4UALIFICATION REVIEW

HOOIF ICATION MO.

YES MO UNKM

8) Add structu| al components/barriers that
could affect the thermal conditions in the
area?

9) Add moisture source(s) by way of routed pipe,
an added tank(s), etc.?

l0) Add radiation source(s) or radiation
shielding?

Pro)ect Engineer Oate

C) CONCEPTUAL EQUIPMENT QUALIFICATION REVIEW

Initial review of this modlficatlon indicates that Equipment
Qual iff cation requirements:

I')

Oo not apply
2) Oo apply

a) HELB/LOCA Analysis complete
b) HELB/LOCA Analysis requirement

3) Apply pending further definition of scope

EQ Input 5 Status Form Required Yes No X

Licensing Engineer Oate

Equipment Quaiit'Ication ng neer pate

0385p NEL-800-'I
Rev. l 4/89
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INTERNALCORRESPONDENCE
FORM 112.f R 0240 5~1%13

EI V NlASARA -,.;
NEIMOHNMt ':

Mr. S. W. Wi 1 czek, Jr.

Mr. J. L. Willis
Chairman, Site Operations
Review CoIIIIIttee

DISTRICT Sal ina Meadows

OATE >I/~~+ 1 FILE CODE

SAFETY EVALUATION TITLE
AND DOCUMENT ¹ R~v. (

<~~a 44~$ C2VL EL@V~ C,

eQS'~ a% Wot» 'btopoao.1. %ur LQ «a).'NIT I

UNIT 2

THIS SAFETY EVALUATION DOES NOT REQUIRE SORC

REVIEW. AFTER APPROVAL BY THE STATION SUPERINTENDENT

OR TECHNICAL SUPERINTENDENT OR GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT,

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COVER PAGE TO:

Carol Sgarlata
Nuclear Licensing

Salina Meadows
2nd Floor

SWWICS:mga .-
4922G

Attachment.

xc: Records Management

FOR SWW

Manager, N lear Technology-
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F VitiRE /-~~- -,

v MOHAWK
1AOOInCATION TITLE

OOCUMENT TITLE

UNIT: KI Q 2 0 SITE

OOCUMENT NUMBEII

0 -Qi

i@I

DOCUMENT TYPE Q CONCEPTUAL ENGINEEAING PACKAGE 5 FINALSAFETY EVALUATION Q TECHNICALSPECIFICATIONS

OTHER

IGINAjgt;NAME

oL
PRLIECT ENGINEER NAME OATE

(0@/

LOGGED BY SITE PLANNING: N Y M

1. SITE CONTACT

INITIALS
AS ISASEO

INITIALS GATE

3.

4.

FIRST FRESERTEO TO SORO BY g Q( ~~ g ">

~ ~

GATE

/
ACCEPTED BY SORC: @AS SUBMITTED Q AS AEVISED MEETING ¹
CHECK ONE, IF APPLICABLE:

Q THIS MODIFICATIONDOES NOT INVOLVEANUNREVIEWEDSAFETY OUESTION 4 DOES NOT INSLVEACHANGE TOTECHNICALSPECIFICATIOI

Q THIS MODIFICATIONINVOLVES AN UNAEVIEWEDSAFETY QUESTION OR A CHANGE TO TECHNICALSPECIFICATIONS. PAIOR NRC APPROV

SHALL BE OBTAINED.

CHECK ONE, IF APPLICABLE

Q THE DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED FOR AEVIEW NEED MORE DETAILEDENGINEERING OR REVISION. RETURN TO SORC FOR FURTHER REVIEW

Q THE MODIFICATIONMAY PROCEED 4 BE INSTALLEDAFTER SORC REVIEW OF THE FINALSAFETY ENLUATION.

SORC CHAIA

A f/
~ ~< ~ ~ ~ DATE ~~ / ~ «QSORC REVIEW N/A INT.

LOGGED COMPLETE SY SITE PLANING

~ ~
~ ~

Q ACCEPTED BY SRAB: -Q ACCEPTED AS SUBMITTED 0 AS AEVISED MEETING DATE

SAAB CHAIRMAN DATE SRAB REVIEW N/A INT.

LOGGED CLOSED BY SITE PLANNING

3I3 23$

AP-3.4. 1 -6 September 1986 (Reissue)

DATE

SYMSOL NO. 55.32.I 96 N
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TECHNICAL REVIEW COVER SHEET >re~ ~s ~ a. ~ a, acv oo

DOCUMENT

-Q[LP, l$gd. l (oc nt Title:
Au hor e Department:

nit l/ nit 2

Date: l~
n

REVIEW

Department

Compliance

Operations
Maintenance

XCC

Rad Protection
Chemistry
Site Engineering
Nuclear Licensing
Reactor Analysis
Iite Technical

Name (print)

D.A ~ 378AM<
6Ilr P

nitials Date

lish P

Comments to be resolved: Yes No

Rg j CI~Zaaeg W 8d 7A>'5'<- To
AQO/2cSS

SORC REVIEW

SORC review/approval required. Yes No

Fotuatded to NRGG to schedule fos sotc: Data: ~

DOCUMENT APPROVAL

Document Approved

General Superintendent, Nuclear Generation:
Station Superintendent; OR
Technical Superintendent Nuclear

Date
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The purpose of the Procedure Change Check List is to determine the potential
ef fee ts that the proposed change may have so that implementation of the
approved change vill be accomplished in an expeditious manner.

hnsver the folloving questions. h YES ansver requires the folloving:

o Comple te an NCTS Commitment Identification Form (refer to NRCP-II,
httachment 1) and submit to Director Nuclear Regulatory Compliance or
designee for input into NCTS.

r.t

«

h f«

< ~ r
~ ~
~« ~VV

~ ~

1. Is additional training required

1.1 Has IMR been submitted

2. hre procedure changes required for'.

2.1. Configuration Controlled Procedures

2.2 hdministrative Procedures

2.3 Emergency Plan and Procedures

2.4 Security Plan and'Procedures

2 5 Operating Procedures

2t6 Emergency Operating Procedures

2.7 Special Operating Procedures

2.8 Surveillance Procedures

Yes No .

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

o Director Nuclear Regulatory Compliance, or designee vill ensure the
commitment is dispositioned.

rr

~ ~

; «?,'r

2.9 Teat and Inspection (Preventive Kdntensnce)

Depar tment

2.10 Maintenance Procedures (Corrective Maintenance)

Yes No

Yes No

Depar tment

2.11 Radiation Protection Procedures

2.12 Chemistry and Radiochemistry Procedures

2.13 Reactor hnalyst Procedures

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

";. ~.",'April 1989 .r."~- ~" ~'i'" @ ~++= +~"-'4Qi, >5;i44t~- '~P
3'a
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(Cont)

2.14 Fuel Handling Procedures

2.15 Pre-Operational and Startup Procedures

2.16 Supervisory Procedures

2.17 Operating Orders

2.18 Standing Orders

2.19 Special. Orders

2.20 Fire Protection

2.21 Environmental Procedures

2.22 Waste Handling Procedures

2.23 Modification Procedures

2.24 ISI Procedures

2.25 Trainin'g Procedures

2..26 Site. Construction Services Nuclear Procedures

2.27 Planning Instructions

Yes'o
Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes N

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

., Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

3.0 Is additional material required
(Special tools, spare parts, etc.) Yes No

3.1 Will material procurement time affect anticipated
implementation date Yes No

4.0 Mill proposed change affect present Technical
Specif ications interpretations Yes No

5.0 Will proposed change require plant modification
before change can be implemented Yes No

6.0 Follow on actions required between WPC site>
Licensing and NRC, NRR Yes No

7.0 Proposed change should be sent to BMROC Technical
Specifications for generic improvement Yes No

hpril 1989
Page 17 of 19

hP-3.4.3
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November 30, 1989

89 189 1
Su

va tes o
v s o

5~ of chaste Dis osal

This safety evaluation addresses the use of the drum storage
area on the 225'levation of the Waste Disposal Building for
storage of liquid/spilled radwastes. The evaluation incorporates
future storage, including storage until such time as elevation

225'econtaminationis completed. This safety evaluation allows us to
use the room as it is presently r til it is cleaned up. The
committee accepted this item as pre ented with an Open Item for
that Mr. C. Gerber be present at SOR when this safety evaluation
is presented to the Site Operations eview Committee.
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